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Ms. Diane Hanian, Commission Secretary
Idaho Public Utilities Commission

472 West Washington

Boise, ID 83702

RE: Eltopia Communications, LLC
Notice of Discontinuance

Docket No. ECL-T-07-01, Order No. 470

Dear Ms. Hanian:

151 Southhall Lane, Ste 450
Maitland, FL 32751

P.O. Drawer 200
Winter Park, FL 32790-0200

www.inteserra.com

June 4, 2020
Via Email
secretary@puc.idaho.gov
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Please find the original of this letter submitted on behalf of Eltopia Communications, LLC (“Eltopia” or
“Company”) to request cancellation of its Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Local
and Interexchange telecommunication Services granted in Docket No. ECL-T-07-01, Order No. 470.

Eltopia does not have any customers in the State of Idaho; therefore, no customer notice is required.

Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-3006 or
via email to Croesel@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Carey Roesel

Carey Roesel
Consultant
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